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7 b6 -1 qoo

I I(len) FBY .,
From: INSD) (FBI)
Sent:  Friday, August 27, 2004 11 29 AM bé -1
To: [iNsD) (FBI) b7c -1
Subject: FW SA INH)

s E BUT UNCLASSIFIE
N-RECORD

\
D pls coordinate w/Sacramento on bnnging SAL______Jhere to be interviewed sometime next week My pont P6 -1
of contact 1s the COC[ ] Il forward all emails to you ‘ b7C -1

b2 -1 -

uc ] be -1
ext b7C -1
—-0riginal Message—-
From INSD) (FBI)
Sent: 004 10:32 AM
To: (INSD) (FBI) b6 -1
Cc: THOMPSON, DONALD W. JR (RH) (FBI b7C -1
Subject: RE: (NH)
s - CLAS
NON-RECORD
Fly him here T>

—-0

From (INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Fnday, August 27, 2004 9:05 AM b6 -1

To: b7C -1

Subject: FW: NH)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED - -

NON-RECORD

T - either we can have the agent document the info and forward to us, or we can fly him out here and

interview him. I'm leaning toward flying hm here next week. Your call -

b2 -1

uc | b6 -1

ext

| esshge—-— P7C -1

From IOPR) (FBI)

Sent: Ust 25, 2004 8:27 AM

To: (INSD) (FBI);] ~_|INSD) (FBI) (INSD) (FBI); P8 -1

b7C -1
ubject: FW. NH)
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED .
N-R
ELE3G CU4rCY-415Y
DOJFBI-002857

8/30/2004

DETAINEES-2329 = =
ACLU-RDI 3260 p.1 )
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This 1s a follow-up to the matter that came up yesterday involving iraqi detaines abuse

—-0) —-
From

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2004 6:00 PM
To: OPR) (FBI)

Cc

C
NON-RECORD
bé -1
b7C -1

Pursuant to our telephone conversation this mornin,
the detainee detention facility

b6 -1

: SC) (FBI b7C -1
Subject: SA JonH)

in Baghdad, iraq | have been advised by Major] hwg_;’s -1

S— Y

6 -1,2

b7C -1,2
b7a -1

I 'dentfied myself as an FB| agent and stated that | was providing

b5 -1
b6 -1,2
b7C -1,2
b7A -1

b5 -1
b6 -2
b7C -2
b7A -1

lammi 1ssues of detainee abuse under investigation,
I felt, however, it would be prudent to advise you of b5 -1

Given the pr: tod
@ situation

Regards,

b6 -1
b7C -1

8/30/2004
ACLU-RDI 3260 p.2

b7a -1

DETAINEES-2330

DOJFBI-002858
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

\J

SE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
ENS Uty IED
“-
. DETAINEES-2331
8/30/2004

ACLU-RDI 3260 p.3 DOJFBI-002859




